

CSHA REGION 6 MEETING AGENDA

Date: June 28, 2011 (Meeting will start at 7:00pm)

Location: Long House Restaurant - 8195 Monterey Rd. Gilroy, CA. 408-842-7664

Meeting call to order: 7:11 pm

Pledge of Allegiance: Grace Cousins

New members or Guests: Randy's Lucky Hearts Cowgirls (they ride for Breast Cancer Awareness. Elaine to get back to them WRT riding during the lunch break at the Aug 28 Show), Sheri Schimida, Julia, Rachelle Lightfoot Region 10, Sarah Reichert

Determine quorum: Golden State, 7CPHC, Sun Coast Pinto + 13 members

Approval of the previous meeting's minutes: Jim Carraher approves minutes, Julie Craycroft seconds, all in favor

Reports:

President: Linda Jacobsen

Vice President: Diane Forbes

Second Vice President: Sandy Cassalino

Immed. Past President: Darlene Drace

Treasurer: Kristine Lee

Secretary: Michele Correa

I will not be here for the next meeting, and need a volunteer to do the meeting minutes. Grace Cousins volunteered, thank you

If you need changes or updates to the website, please submit them to Linda Jacobsen or Elaine Spotswood.

I am unable to make changes directly without approval for either of them

Junior Advisor

Committee Reports:

English / Western: Elaine Spotswood

July 10 show – ribbons and prizes will be counted this week (Reg 6 is providing half).

July 8 Monterey County Horse Show

People need to work 2 hours for each show – if you haven't gotten your hours in, email Elaine

Rider Packets for SOC by quarterly – state is considering extending the qualifying date to end of Sept due to EHV-1

Show manager will be Linda Jacobsen

Elaine brought to the floor the issue of E/W doing all the work before and at the show & should therefore get all the funds raised by the show. No motions made, tabled for now. We also need to revisit the fact that stock doesn't have to work any hours at any shows, coming next rules meeting for 2012.

Pointer Keeper: Denise Escover

Points are online & have been emailed to everyone. Thank you for turning them in quickly.

Royalty: still need a chairperson for the program

TRAP: Diane Forbes

Show Committee: Elaine Spotswood and Sandy Cassalino

Please see English/Western report above

Stock Competition:

We need someone to cover stock at the July 10 Show – Cody had surgery; Darlene will be at a rodeo. Rachele Lightfoot will try to cover.

2011 Awards Banquet:

Looking for venue/place to meet in the middle. Salinas? Prunedale? Aromoa's? Gilroy? Paine's in Hollister? Elk's Lodge? (Linda J to check) Posse Grounds?

Linda Jacobsen suggests we have a party (DJ/Dancing), not just awards & a meeting.

Elaine has offered her hotel in Santa Cruz

Elaine has a friend who can do karaoke

Considering Grange Hall – Sandy C to give Linda J the phone number.

Vote for President, VP etc will be held at an actual meeting & not at the banquet. Rules meeting will be held in September, voting will be in October. Looking to hold banquet Nov 4 or 5.

Club Reports:

Sun Coast Pinto

Seven Counties Paint horse Club

Aug 7 @ Woodmyst – premiums to come out soon

Gold Coast Arabian

Upcoming trail ride at Mt. Maddona July 16th 10am. It's a poker ride, bring your own lunch, bring a prize and get a second poker hand.

Schooling show July 24th Woodmyst, most classes walk jog/trot .

Our "A" show reining has been sanctioned by all three regions,5,6,10. The regions should have gotten the class list and show premium from the show manager this past week. There will also be all breed classes interspersed in the "A" show, and an all breed opportunity show Saturday morning, 8am for people new to showing. There are two \$100 hobby horse classes...17 and under/ 18 and over in the Opportunity show.

We discussed the possibility of putting on a western or english sanctioned show next year in our board meeting, we will discuss later this year after checking the complete class schedule of csha classes required.

Golden State Appaloosa Horse Association

San Martin Horsemen's Association

Santa Cruz County Horsemen's Association

Monterey Bay Equine

Region 10 Report:

July 30 ranch show cancelled

August 14 – Sept 24 “Reining by the River” High Point Buckle Series in Riverview (pending sanctioning by Region 6)

Unfinished Business:

New meeting location

Looking at changing the day/date of the meeting for next year as many facilities are already booked the last Tues of the month.

We discussed bringing a microphone to the July meeting.

Horse show July 10th, 2011 at Woodmyst Farms

(from Rachelle Lightfoot): We are ready to go. I got trail patterns from Denise and need to throw together patterns for Jando.

Judging fees are \$400 plus \$0.48 a mile for Heather Corfee

I am not sure what Jando's contract states. A message has been left.

Region 10 has 55 full ribbon sets and 55 1st place prizes plus our half of HP (9 English, 3 Reining, & two Ranch) Total 14 out of 25

Region 6 will need to provide 52 full ribbon sets, 52 first place prizes & 11 High Point awards, specifically, Halter, lead line and all the western w/j/lope classes.

We will split the venue, porta potty, judges & any other expenses that crop up.

I did all the horseshow manager stuff and am available in the morning and afternoon but want to show my horse in reining so hopefully we will have enough bodies to handle the show. There will be a crunch in the morning and I will need help with sign-ups during that time.

We will need an announcer
Runners for the judge
Someone managing the trail course
Scribes for the judges
Gate people and
Someone to hand out prizes

Respectfully submitted by Rachelle Lightfoot

Horse show August 28th, 2011 Woodmyst Farms
The class list will be the same as the April show. Double point.

Grace Cousins buckle—update from Elaine Spotswood on the 2nd replacement buckle that is due to Grace.
Still waiting on Kathy's Show Equipment – Elaine to call and check status

Sponsors page on Region 6 website
Pending email submission from CSHA Region 6 President to Web master to update website.

Club & Members Links on website
Pending email submission from CSHA Region 6 President to Web master to update website.

Stock Competition

Region 6 and 10 working together with shows and yearend awards Banquet

Update on current club roosters from all clubs
Appy Club has mailed & faxed membership, not yet received at state though. Sandy C will get Linda J a copy of the check & copy of current roster.

New Business:

Upcoming Region 6 events and CSHA State events

Quarterly is July 16 & 17 in Santa Nella
Informed Randy's Rider group they can go to the quarterly meeting & can meet other drill teams there.

Get Well cards (please let club know if there is someone that we need to send a card to).

Chairman Program monthly reports and Quarterly budgets are due by July 1st for the July Quarterly. Make sure that you are emailing your reports to Michele at least 3 days before every meeting, also bring at least 5 copies of your monthly report to the monthly meeting.

Open floor to the body for any other new business from the members.

Announcements:

Adjournment: Amanda Johnson made a motion to adjourn the meeting, 2nd by Michele Correa, all in favor.